
	

 

	
	

																																																																																																																																																																																																																																																

	

	

	

	

	
	

	Morgan	and	Morecambe	Offshore	Wind	Farms:	
Transmission	Assets	project	

info@morecambeandmorgan.com	

	

	

28 July 2025	
	

	
Subject: Ground Investigation Surveys 	
	
Dear Occupier, 
 
We are writing to inform you of upcoming ground investigation surveys taking place in 
your area in relation to the proposed Morgan and Morecambe Offshore Wind Farms: 
Transmission Assets project.   
  
These surveys are scheduled to begin in early/mid-August and will continue through to 
end of October 2025. 
 
From August 2025, we plan for mobilisation activities to begin, which will include the 
setting up of temporary site compound(s). The surveys will then commence shortly 
thereafter with all works to be completed October 2025.   
 
The surveys are due to take place Monday to Friday, between 8am to 6pm (no week-
end working). 
  
The surveys are an important step in obtaining the relevant information to help inform 
the detailed engineering design for the project. We understand that any survey activi-
ties can cause concern, and we want to reassure you that every effort will be made to 
minimise disruption.   
 
During the surveys you may notice the use of machinery, such as small drilling rigs or 
excavators. The nature of the work means there may be some localised intermittent 
noise during working hours noted above.   
 
Please be assured that these surveys do not constitute the start of any construction 
work for the proposed Project. 
 
The teams on site will make every effort to minimise any disruption that 
may occur. 

	

	

	

	



	

	

If you experience any issues during the survey activities, please don’t hesitate to con-
tact the project team. 
   
You can contact us at info@morecambeandmorgan.com or call 0800 915 2493 (option 
3) (Monday to Friday between 9am and 5pm).  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
On behalf of Morgan and Morecambe Offshore Wind Farms: Transmission Assets project  
info@morecambeandmorgan.com 
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